9:00 a.m.

AR A

ii.
iii.
iv.

vi.

vii.

viii.
ix.

xi.
xii,
xiii.
Xiv.
XV,

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING UNION COUNTY. NM
I\?Glil:%zz DOCUMENT #202200393
ay 10, 05/5/22  04:48:58 PM

1 of 1
BY Brenda Green

Resolution 2022-39 Acceptance of Clayton Health Systems By-law
Amendment

Resolution 2022-34 Approving Participation in EPCOG

Resolution 2022-35 Local Government Abatement Fund (606) Creation

Resolution 2022-36 Signature Authority

Resolution 2022-37 Budget Increase General Fund Elections

Resolution 2022-38 Procedures for Accepting Credit Card, Debit Card, or
Other Electronic Payments

Ordinance 2022-44 Emergency Ordinance and Proclamation Limiting Open
Burning and Restricting the Sale and Use of Fireworks in The
Unincorporated Areas of Union County

Bear Creek Power Community Solar Project

Amendment MOU Mora County

Road Crossing Permits

Inventory Items Disposition ~ Road Department International Water Truck

Approval of Bills

Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims

County Travel Requests

Budget Workshop

10:30 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

1. Road Superintendents Report
2. Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
3. County Manager Report

Assessor’s Annual Report

4. Elected Officials Reports

Executive Session- Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H) 2 - Limited Personnel Matters

1. County Manager Annual Evaluation

Adjourn

As of 5/5/2022

Next Regular Meeting June 14, 2022



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
April 12, 2022

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Justin K. Bennett Commissioner Clayton F. Kiesling ~ Commissioner Walter C. Hall

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Treasurer Shea Arnett
Assessor Hollie Sandoval Sheriff James Lobb Sheriff Sergeant Curtis Skaggs
Road Superintendent Russell Kear

GUESTS:

Tammie Stump — CEO, Union County General Hospital

Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital

Shawn Nethery — CCO, Union County General Hospital

Tina Helle — Triadic

Ferdinand Garcia — President/CEO, Golden Spread Coalition
Judy Copley — Asst. Executive Director, Golden Spread Coalition

At 9:01 a.m., Chairman Bennett called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Hall moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of March 15, 2022, and the
special meeting minutes of March 23, 2022. Commissioner Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion.
Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on statistics for February. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner
Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO, April 12, 2022", was
distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Provider
Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance Update; Business Office/Revenue Cycle Update;
Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services; Therapy Services; Union County/Des Moines Health Centers; IT;
HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000 gallon/Grade Survey.

Tammie Stump introduced Shawn Nethery as the new Chief Clinical Officer. Before the meeting, the “County
Commissioner Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Shawn Nethery, CCO, April 12, 2022”,
was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Social
Work; Home Health Care Report; Laboratory Services; Pharmacy; Clinical/Quality Updates.



Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for February. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems,
Inc. Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 8" month FY 2022”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems March 23, 2022 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending February 28,
2022”, was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following):
Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
PRESENTATION WTS — 5G TOWER PERMITS

Tina Helle from Triadic, along with staff from Wireless Tower Solutions, gave a presentation via ZOOM on a
program that offers services related to the expansion of 5G including (but not limited to): Ordinance creation;
permiting process; Fee structures. Mgr. Thompson was instructed to gather more information needed to
possibly utilize this service.

At 10:53 a.m., the meeting recessed for a short break. At 11:02 a.m., the meeting resumed.

CITIZEN’S FORUM

Bill McDowell was unable to attend as scheduled. Ferdinand Garcia, President/CEO of Golden Spread
Coalition, and Judy Copley, Asst. Executive Director of Golden Spread Coalition, gave a short overview of
services being provided to county citizens, plans for future services, and thanked the Commission for their
continued support.

RESOLUTION 2022-31 MOTORCYCLE MONTH PROCLAMATION

A proposed resolution proclaiming the month of May 2022 as Motorcycle Awareness Month.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2022-31, May is Motorcycle Awareness Month.
Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2022-32 ACCEPTANCE OF THE POSITION CLASSIFICATION AND SALARY PLAN
STUDY

A proposed resolution approving and adopting the county position classification and salary plan.

Commissioner Kiesling to approve Resolution 2022-32, Approving and Adopting County Position Classification
and Salary Plan. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution
signed.

RESOLUTION 2022-33 ADOPTING COUNTY ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

A proposed resolution establishing the Union County organizational chart and rescinding all other
organizational charts.



Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2022-33, Establishing the Union County Organizational
Chart and Rescinding all other Organizational Charts. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

DISCUSSION REGARDING BLOWING FIELDS NEAR AMISTAD

A discussion was had regarding a potentially hazardous situation with blowing dirt from fields near Amistad,
creating health issues with nearby residents, and hazardous driving conditions. Mgr. Thompson was instructed
to work with County Attorney Steven Ross to develop a plan forward.

SUBDIVISION EXEMPTION — ROBERT WINGO

A proposed subdivision ordinance claim of exemption in Section 35, T23N, R36E, presented by Robert Wingo.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Subdivision Ordinance Claim of Exemption presented by Robert
Wingo. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further:discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried

DESIGNATION OF SIGNATURE FOR FY 23 FIRE PROTECTION FUND APPLICATIONS
Mgr. Thompson requested that the Commission consider authorizing her to sign Fire Protection Fund
Applications on their behalf, since they can be signed digitally, allowing for more timely processing.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve designation of signing authority on FY23 Fire Protection Fund
Applications to Mgr. Thompson. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL
AYE. Motion carried.

ROAD CROSSING PERMITS

Permit #444 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose
of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road located in Section 2, T22N, R35E, and Section
35, T23N, R35E. Permit #445 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable
for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road located in Section 36, T23N,
R35, and Section 6, T22N, R35E. Permit #446 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing
Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road
located in Section 32, T23N, R36E, and Section 31, T23N, R36E. Permit #447 submitted by Permitee Plateau,
for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation
across a county road located in Section 5, T26N, R37E. Permit #448 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the
purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation parallel
to a county road located in Sec 1, T21N, R34E, and Section 2, T21N, R34E. Permit #449 submitted by Permitee
Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable
Installation across a county road located in Section 17, T23N, R36E, and Section 20, T23N, R36E. Permit #450
submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber
Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road located in Section 16, T23N, R36E, and Section 21,
T23N, R36E. Permit #451 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for
the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road located in Section 17, T23N,
R36E, and Section 20, T23N, R36E. Permit #452 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing
Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road

3



located in Section 5, T26N, R37E. Permit #453 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing
Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road
located in Sec 23, T23N, R36E, and Section 14, T23N, R36E. Permit #454 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for
the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation
across a county road located in Section 21, T23N, R36E, and Section 22, T23N, R36E. Permit #455 submitted by
Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution
Cable Installation across a county road located in Section 26, T23N, R 36E, and Section 25, T23N, R36E. Permit
#456 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of
Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road located in Section 11, T23N, R35E. Permit #457
submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for the purpose of Fiber
Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road located in Sestion 15, T23N, R35E, and Section 16,
T23N, R35E. Permit #458 submitted by Permitee Plateau, for the purpose of allowing Permitee to lay cable for
the purpose of Fiber Optic Distribution Cable Installation across a county road located in Section 10, T23N,
R35E, and Section 15, T23N, R35E.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve Road Crossing Permits #444 through #458. Commissioner Hall
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE,-Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

There were no items presented for disposition.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Bills in the amount of $164,843.77 were presented for review.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve bills in the amount of $164,843.77. Commissioner Hall seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims presented for approval.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

There were no requests presented.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

Road Superintendent Kear reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Continued work on
annual projects; High winds make water application for road maintenance difficult; Removed tress that caused
drifting snow on county roads; Ongoing equipment maintenance, some equipment is showing age.

COUNTY MANAGERS REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): The county received a Business
Energy Efficiency award from PNM for the Administration Building renovation; Annual Chamber of Commerce

4



Banquet is April 29t™"; Union County will once again act as Fiscal agent for Mora County on an upcoming
project; Cybersecurity training program for county employees available thru NMCIA.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Sheriff Lobb reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Reported on a meeting held after the
last snow storm of emergency personnel to discuss ways to improve services in the future; Placement of gates
by DOT on Hwy 370 and Branson Hwy for road closure use during storms; Asked the commission to consider
placing gates at several other locations around the county for road closure use during storms.

Assessor Sandoval reported that Notice of Values were mailed on March 29%", and gave an update on
continuing problems with the Triadic appraisal program used by the Assessor’s office.

Treasurer Arnett reported that there will be a delinquent tax property auction this year, date TBD, and a
meeting with FNB New Mexico is pending.

Clerk Green reported on recent attendance of Election School, and completion of recent IPRA request.
Commissioner Kiesling reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Attendance of the
Legislative Roundup in Las Vegas; Tentatively scheduled visit by Teresa Ledger-Fernandez on April 21°%
Possible communication with DOT regarding road priorities in Union County.

At 12:21 p.m., the meeting recessed for lunch. At 1:30 p.m., the meeting resumed.
At 1:35 p.m., Commissioner Kiesling moved to go into Executive Session Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-

15-1(H) 2 — Limited Personnel Matters. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
Commissioner Kiesling — AYE, Commissioner Bennett — AYE, Commissioner Hall — AYE, ALL AYE. Motion carried.

At 2:09 p.m., Commissioner Kiesling moved to come out of Executive Session, and affirmed that matters
discussed in the closed session were limited only to those specified in the motion for closure. No action was
taken during the closed session. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
Commissioner Kiesling — AYE, Commissioner Bennett — AYE, Commissioner Hall — AYE, ALL AYE. Motion carried.

BUDGET WORKSHOP

Mgr. Thompson gave an extensive overview of the draft FY23 Union County budget. Elected officials and
department heads reviewed their budgets, and discussed any changes. A final draft budget will be presented
for approval at the May Commissioner meeting.

ADJOURN: At 3:55 p.m., Commissioner Kiesling moved to adjourn. Commissioner Hall seconded. There was
no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.




Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 14, 2022, at 9:30 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
Union County, New Mexico

ATTEST Justin K. Bennett - Chairman

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Vice Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk Walter C. Hall - Member



yd

Q‘/A//"M (s N

UN)?SN COUNTY HOSPITAL BOARD APPRO\‘[/\L

REQUEST FROM UCGH MILL LEVY/GRT 4/27/2022
BY: Mellssa Prante
Date PAID TO: - AMOUNT
37212022 BIOMERIEUX : 30,830.10
11/10/2021 COVIDIEN 33,250.00
1/4/2022 COVIDIEN L 38,250.00
1/26/2022 CPSI 18,918.39
11/1/2021 DELTA LOCUM TENENS 10,309.57
12/2/2021 DR, MINH NGUYEN, MD 20,000.00
FARMERS AND STOCKMANS BANK - :
1 1/17/2021 PAYROLL 208,851.558
11/1/2021 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 64,312.30
11/10/2021 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 63,843.17
1/26/2022 IMAGE MONITORING USA INC 41,700.00
1/12/2022 UMIA INSURANCE 61,435.00
3/16/2022 UMIA INSURANCE 61,414.00
TOTAL $ 651,114.08

P 7273-200>

DATE




Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary
8th Month FYE 2022 Unaudited
KEY STATISTICS ST : % NP
03/31/22 03/31/22 YTD
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 16 11 150 121 29
Total Patient Days 86 78 728 714 14
Average Length of Stay Total 5.38 5.57 4.85 5.90 1.05
Total Emergency Room Visits 145 143 1,398 1,287 111
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 608 491 1,398 1,287 111
Total Surgeries 3 3 29 30 (1)
Total Gl Procedures 7 7 61 59 2
03/31/22 03/31/22 YTD YTD YTD
REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,521 $1,560 $14,938 $14,042 896
Deductions from Revenue (511) (597) (5,871) (5,374) (497)
Net Patient Revenues 1,010 963 9,067 8,668 399
Other Revenue 267 353 2,346 2,690 (344)
Total Net Revenues 1,277 1,316 11,413 11,358 55
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 676 630 6,115 5,667 (449)
Professional Fees 22 40 399 363 (35)
Purchased Services 132 118 991 1,059 68
Supply Expenses 102 99 1,083 887 (196)
Other Operating Expenses 247 222 2,052 1,998 (54)
Depreciation & Interest Expense 70 73 639 659 20
Total Expenses 1,249 1,182 11,279 10,633 (646)
OPERATING MARGIN 28 134 134 725 (591)
NET MARGIN $28 $134 $134 $725 ($591)
EBIDA $98 $207 $773 $1,384 ($611)
Audited
Unaudited 03/31/22 03/31/21 06/30/20
ASSETS
Current Assets $4,507 $7,356 $8,844
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 9,995 9,393 9,082
Other Assets 1,305 (1,136) (2,594)
Total Unrestricted Assets 15,807 15,613 15,332
Assets Whose Use is Limited 1,871 1,834 920
Total Assets $17,678 $17,447 $16,296
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities $2,436 $5,651 $4,843
Debt Borrowings, net of current 2,442 2,946 2,991
Total Liabilities 4,878 8,597 7,834
Net Position 12,800 8,850 8,462
Total Liabilities and Net Position $17,678 $17,447 $16,296




CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
APRIL 27, 2022 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending March 31, 2022

INCOME STATEMENT:

©ONoORWN=

Gross patient revenue for March is $1.5M; $39k < budget; $337k < PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month, after CA was $1.01M.

Total other revenue for March is $187k.

County tax subsidy revenue is $80k.

Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.3M; 39k > budget; 126k > PY.
Operating expenses for March are $1.2M; 67k > budget; 139k > PY.
Operating gain of $28k and EBIDA gain $98k.

YTD, we have an operating income of $134k and EBIDA of $773k.

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:

Gross Patient Revenue is over budget by $896k.

Total Net Operating Revenues are over our YTD budget by $55k.

Total Operating Expenses are over YTD budget by $646k.

Salary/Benefits are over budget YTD by $449k.

Professional fees/Purchased Services are under budget by $33k.

Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are over budget by $196k.

Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are over budget by $54k. Includes
physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.

Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $20k.

BALANCE SHEET:

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $2.35M.

March had CD balances total $926k.

AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $784k.

Net Patient AR is $1.72M.

AP Manual accruals is $69k.

Estimated 3™ party settlements $174k for 2020 CR, $1.09M for MAAP - a total of
$1.32M.

CR for 2021 has an estimate of $158k receivable.

March Days Cash on Hand is 59 days.



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION 2022-39

A RESOLUTION CONSENTING AND APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS

WHEREAS, the County of Union recognizes the importance of reviewing and amending
Clayton Health Systems Inc. by-laws as needed.

WHEREAS, The Board of Union County Commissioners approve and consent to the
amendment of Article 4.4 Election and Term of Office, as attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in compliance with Article XIX of the Clayton
Health Systems Inc. Bylaws dated August 11, 2014 the County of Union offer this resolution as
written consent of the approval of the amendment.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10t day of May, 2022, by the Board of County
Commissioner’s Union New Mexico.

ATTEST UNION COUNTY COMMISSION

Brenda Green, County Clerk Justin Bennett, Chairman

Clayton Kiesling, Member

Walter Hall, Member



Section 4.4 Election and Term of Office. After the term of a current Director

expires, such Director may be re-elected, or a succeeding Director may be elected, by a majority
vote of the Directors of the Board for staggered three (3) year or less terms. If Board consists
of five (5) Directors, two (2) Directors will be for three (3) year terms, two (2) Directors will be
for two (2) year terms and one (1) Director will be for a one (1) year term. If the Board consists
of five (5) or seven (7) Directors, the two (2) additional Directors will be staggered for an
additional two (2) year term and an additional one (1) year term. Directors may serve a total of
three (3) terms upon successful appointment not to exceed nine (9) years total without going off
the Board for at least one year after such nine (9) years prior to reappointment. Provided,
however, that the Commissioners may, on a case-by-case basis, waive the one year off the board
requirement in order to maintain continuity and a knowledgeable and informed Board of
Directors or for other good cause as determined by the Commissioners. The term of office for
each re-elected/succeeding Director shall commence at the end of the annual meeting at which
such Director is elected and shall terminate at the adjournment of the annual meeting at the end
of the term of office. A Director appointed to fill the unexpired term of another Director, who
serves out that unexpired term, may be re-appointed and the full term to which that Director is
re-appointed shall be consider that Director’s first term for purposes of calculating the nine-year
term limit. Newspaper/Social Media Notices for request for Letters of Interest to the public will
be ran for a least (1) one month for Board vacancies. Vacancies shall be filled by a majority
vote of the Board of the Corporation, subject to the approval of the Commissioners. The Board
of Directors shall include, if possible, a physician whose principal office is in Union County,

State of New Mexico and who has privileges in the Hospital. Except as otherwise stated herein,



Directors need not be residents of the State of New Mexico. No less than four (4) Board members

shall be actual residents of Union County, New Mexico.



RESOLUTION AND AGREEMENT

OF
10
Resolutg})\]n %SQP%TY
APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAMS
OF THE

EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

WHEREAS the County of Union (hereinafter known as the "MEMBER"), desires to continue as a participating member in the

programs and policy development for the Eastern Plains Council of Governments (hereinafter known as the "EPCOG"):

WHEREAS it is necessary and desirable that an agreement setting forth the services to be performed by the EPCOG and the

MEMBER be entered into, with the EPCOG agreeing to furnish the following:

a.

Implement the work program as established by the EPCOG Board of Directors for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year including providing
technical assistance, project and program planning, proposal development and funding assistance.

Continue eligibility as an Economic Development District for participating localities under Section 402 of the Public Works and
Economic Development Act of 1965, as amended.

Address problems, issues and opportunities of a regional nature which go beyond single municipal or county jurisdictional
boundaries and serve as a liaison and advocate for local governments within the region at the state and federal levels.

Contract with NMDOT to provide RPO planning assistance to the Northeast and Southwest RPOs in collaboration with
SENMEDD/COG and NCNMEDD.

Support planning, development and implementation of infrastructure plans and projects including assistance with preparation of
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plans (ICIP) as requested.

WHEREAS it is necessary to set forth the sum to be paid by the MEMBER to the EPCOG as annual dues, thereby placing the
MEMBER with voting powers on the EPCOG Board of Directors as provided in the EPCOG By-Laws, with the MEMBER
agreeing to furnish the following:

To participate through their designated representative or alternate, in EPCOG's policy development process by attending meetings,
helping formulate the annual work program, reviewing the EPCOG Goals and Objectives, and concurrences with the District
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).

To pay to the EPCOG the sum of $1,241.00 as annual membership dues as payment for the aforementioned services for the period
beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

The MEMBER hereby appoints as their designated representative and
as alternate.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the MEMBER and the EPCOG hereby mutually agree to the aforementioned

provisions of the Resolution and Agreement.

ATTESTATION: MEMBER GOVERNMENT
Clerk or other Authorized Official Signature of Authorized Official
ATTESTATION: EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

U

Mary Gray, Executive Assistant Sandy Chancey, Executive Director



EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2022-2023
MEMBER INFORMATION UPDATE

Please provide contact information for designated Representative and Alternate.

REPRESENTIVE’S INFORMATION

NAME TITLE

MUNICIPALITY/COUNTY/SPECIAL DISTRICT

MAILING ADDRESS CITY Z1P
PHONE FAX
MOBILE E-MAIL

ALTERNATE’S INFORMATION

NAME TITLE

MUNICIPALITY/COUNTY/SPECIAL DISTRICT

MAILING ADDRESS CITY Z1P

PHONE FAX

MOBILE E-MAIL




UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2022-35

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND CREATION AUTHORITY FOR THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ABATEMENT FUND
FUNDED BY THE OPIOID SETTLEMENT.

WHEREAS, the authority for creation of special revenue sources must be approved by the Board of
Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Opioid Allocation Agreement requires Local Governments receiving Opioid
Settlement monies to create a separate fund called the “LG Abatement Fund”; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration Local Government Division sent out
Memorandum BFB#22-04 creating the LG Abatement Fund in State’s LGMBS system (Fund 27000); and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Opioid Allocation Agreement and the National Opioid Settlement distributions will
fund the new fund.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Union County Commissioners that the Local
Government Abatement Fund (606) be created.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of May, 2021.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS — UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Justin Bennett, Chairman
ATTEST:

Clayton Kiesling, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Walter Hall, Member



DEBORAH K. ROMERO
CABINET SECRETARY

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM
GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. ¢ Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

MEMORANDUM BFB #22-04

TO: New Mexico Counties and Municipalities

FROM: Brenda L. Suazo-Giles, Budget & Finance Bureau Chief
Local Government Division Brenda L. S uaxm-@i&%

DATE: April 11, 2022

SUBJECT: New Fund “27000 LG Abatement Opioid Fund” Created on LGBMS

The Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division (LGD) has updated
the Local Government Budget Management System (LGBMS) chart of accounts to assist in
tracking the opioid settlement funds awarded to eligible counties and municipalities via the New
Mexico Opioid Allocation Agreement (NMOAA). Pursuant to NMOAA requirements, every
participating local government shall create a separate fund, called the “LG Abatement Fund”.
Abatement funds shall not be commingled with any other money or funds of the local
government.

We are requiring that participating counties and municipalities budget their NMOAA award in
their Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Final Budget under Fund “27000 LG Abatement Opioid Fund”
using available line items that best fit settlement agreement requirements. If your local
government receives their award in Fiscal Year 2021-2022, then a BAR (budget adjustment
request) may be submitted on LGBMS after being approved by your governing body.

As a reminder, the deadline for submitting Fiscal Year 2021-2022 BARs and the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Final Budget is July 31, 2022. The updated budget template may be downloaded
directly from LGBMS and is also attached to this memorandum for your convenience.

If you have questions, please contact your assigned analyst. Staff contact information can be
found here: https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/local-government/budget-finance-bureau/

XC: Donnie Quintana, Local Government Division Director
BFB Analysts
Brian Col6n, State Auditor
Al Forte, NMML Executive Director
Steve Kopelman, NMC Executive Director
File



NEW MEXICO OPIOID ALLOCATION AGREEMENT
A. Definitions
As used in this New Mexico Opioid Allocation Agreement (“NMOAA™):

1. “Local Government” shall mean every litigating county and city, each county
regardless of population, each city with a population exceeding 10,000, and any Special
District as that term is defined in the Master Settlement Agreements within the
geographic boundaries of the State of New Mexico.! For avoidance of doubt, Local
Governments within this definition are identified on Exhibit A hereto.

2. “Opioid Funds” shall mean monetary amounts obtained through a Settlement as defined
in this NMOAA.
3. “Opioid Related Expenditure” shall mean an expenditure consistent with the categories

enumerated in Exhibit E to the Distributor Master Settlement Agreement and the J&J
Master Settlement Agreement found at https://nationalopioidsettlement.com/ and
attached hereto as Exhibit B.

4, “Parties” shall mean the State of New Mexico and Participating Local Governments.

5. “Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participant” shall mean any entity that engages in or has
engaged in the manufacture, marketing, promotion, distribution or dispensing of an
opioid analgesic, including but not limited to those persons or entities identified as
Defendants in the matter captioned Inn re: Opioid Litigation, MDL 2804 pending in the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio.

6. “Participating Local Government” is any Local Government that agrees to be bound by
a Settlement by Participation Agreement necessary to effectuate that Settlement or
other similar document.

7. “Settlement” shall mean the settlement reached with the Distributor Opioid
Defendants, namely McKesson Corporation, AmerisourceBergen Corporation, and
Cardinal Health, Inc. (each a “Settling Distributor”) and the settlement reached with
Janssen (“J&J?)* (referenced as “National Distributor Settlement” and “J&IJ
Settlement”) with certain states and local government entities that the State of New
Mexico and its Local Governments have the option to join. For avoidance of doubt, a
Settlement shall not include the resolution of any other legal or equitable claims alleged
against any other Supply Chain Participant other than the Settling Distributors and J&J.

! The population figures contained in this NMOAA shall be derived from the published U.S. Census Bureau’s
population estimates for July 1, 2019, released May 2020 as set forth in the Master Settlement Agreements.

2 “Janssen” means Johnson & Johnson, Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc., OrthoMcNeil-Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc.,
and Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc.




Settlement Agreements. The Settlement Administrator shall make all distributions to
Regions with more than one member or their members in accordance with instructions
received or the default allocation described in the previous sentence; provided,
however, that the Settlement Administrator shall not make any distributions to a Region
with more than one member prior to July 1, 2022, or such later deadline to reach an
agreement agreed to by the members of a Region and timely communicated to the
Settlement Administrator,

6. Except as provided herein or as provided by court order, 100% of the State Share and
the LG Share, regardless of allocation, shall be utilized only for Opioid Related
Expenditures.

C. Compliance Reporting and Accountability

1. Every Participating Local Government shall create a separate fund or project on its:
financial books and records that is designated for the receipt and expenditure of each
entity’s portion of the LG Share, called the “LG Abatement Fund.” Funds in an LG
Abatement Fund shall not be commingled with any other money or funds of the Local
Government. ‘A Local Government may invest LG Abatement Fund funds consistent:
fwith the investment of other funds of a Local Government.

2. Funds in a LG Abatement Fund may be expended by a Local Government only for:
{Opioid Related Expenditures. For avoidance of doubt, funds in a LG Abatement Fund
may not be expended for costs, disbursements, or payments made or incurred prior to
the Settlement.

3; As part of the State or a Participating Local Government’s annual audit pursuant to the
State Audit Act, NMSA 1978, Chapter 12, Atrticle 6, both the State fund and each LG
{Abatement Fund shall be audited to provide reasonable assurances that the LG
‘Abatement Fund disbursements are consistent with the terms of this NMOAA. If any
such audit reveals an expenditure inconsistent with the terms of this NMOAA, the State
or the Local Government shall immediately redirect an amount equal to the funds
associated with the inconsistent expenditure from another revenue source that may
permissibly be expended for such purposes to an Opioid Related Expenditure. Either
the State or the Participating Local Government who has been found to have expended
funds inconsistently with this NMOAA will be ineligible to receive further
distributions of the LG Share unless and until such a redirection is accomplished and
confirmed by the State Auditor. The Settlement Administrator shall be instructed to
hold either the State or that Local Government’s future portion of the LG Share in
escrow until instructed to release those funds by the State Auditor.

4, Local Governments may combine their respective portion of the LG Share with other
Local Governments or the State.



‘Region  Percentage
Albuquerque City 22.7540246633%
Bernalillo County 18.616929269%%
Catron County 0.1129940051%
Chaves County 2.5358877708%

Roswell City
Cibola County 0.7723148257%
Colfax County 0.7448541610%
Curry County 1.4056466248%
Clovis City
De Baca County 0.0650725663%
Dona Ana County 7.0811945176%
Las Cruces City
Sunland Park City
Eddy County 2.5979985848%
Artesia City
Carlsbad City
Grant County 1.8057321396%
Guadalupe County 0.1869187026%
Harding County 0.0102668257%
Hidalgo County 0.1965507765%
Lea County 2.0400522723%
Hobbs City
Lovington City

Lincoln County

1.2208675842%

Los Alamos County

0.5915454490%

Luna County 0.8374453274%
Deming City

McKinley County 1.0214669791%
Gallup City

Mora County 0.1903934157%

Otero County 2.5746166552%
Alamogordo City

Quay County 0.4733520608%

Rio Arriba County 4.5982959101%
Espaiflola City

Roosevelt County 0.3148139409%
Portales City

San Juan County 3.8184895185%
Farmington City

San Miguel County 1.6661207044%
Las Vegas City

Sandoval County 4.5573671729%

Bernalillo Town

Exhibit C to NMOAA




Rio Rancho City

Santa Fe City 4.5408953413%
Santa Fe County 3.5143193357%
Sierra County 1.0308488455%
Socorro County 0.7363065077%
Taos County 1.7429125688%
Torrance County 0.7071523256%

Union County

0.1108929666%

Valencia County

3.8283030105%

Los Lunas Village

Exhibit C to NMOAA



§%Jnﬁ6‘ﬁ oiniy

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-36

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO THE COUNTY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
CERTAIN CONTRACTS AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners reserves unto itself the sole
authority to sign contracts with vendors, service providers and funding agencies on behalf of
Union County; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners reserves unto itself the sole
authority to expend funds to procure goods and services for Union County expect as that
authority is delegated through the annual budget process; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners has hired a professional
County Manager to among other things, manage the day-to-day business of Union County; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners, recognizes that it would
improve the efficiency and effectiveness of County operations by granting the County Manager
certain limited authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Union County Board of County
Commissioners hereby delegates to the County Manager the authority to sign contracts or
agreements in an amount up to  with vendors, contractors and professional service providers
and State and Federal Agencies, with the stipulation that funds mut be budgeted and available
and the Union County procurement policy must be followed.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of May, 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Brenda Green, County Clerk Justin Bennett, Chairman

Clayton Kiesling, Member

Walter Hall, Member



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2022-37

Authorization of Union County General Fund and Elections Dept (401) (05) (DFA #11000) (2007)
budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on May 10,
2022 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2022-37 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase revenue and expenses by fifteen thousand
dollars ($15,000) in Fund 401 for the increase of Memorandum of Understanding with the Secretary
of State for election expenses and to satisfy the anticipated increase in election expenses for the
remainder of the fiscal year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 10t day of May,
2022.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Justin Bennett, Chairman
ATTEST:

Clayton Kiesling, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Walter Hall, Member



B Manage Line Items for Budget Increase General Fund Election MOU
# > Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

v Submit to Analyst

csv | Show . 100 v entries Search: ;

‘ - A : - Original | PreAdjusted , . Adjusted My :

; (] Fund Department Object Code Budget | Budget Adjustment Budget Status Commentsunread Actions
STl L oDonG 1010 .

‘ ; Required | 693,820.00 | 693,820.00 @ 3,750.00 697,570.00 entity O 0 :
Operating =~ Department Actions
Reserve

Fund

j 11000 47398 Other ; ; ; |

i General 0001 No State | . ; N -

A Operating = Department  Distributions | 040 “ 400 ‘ 1500000 | 180000 entlty ‘ 0 |0 ’

“ Fund 401 00 (operational) 1255 2 ‘ i

| gsla(r)uioral 2007 020 ‘i 5 ‘ v

. : : Election 6,000.00 | 6,000.00 15,000.00 | 21,000.00  entity 0 o .

| Operating  Elections Costs | Actions
Fund 401 05 2019

Showing 1 to 3 of 3 entries

WMo
b127/27

< Previous 1 Next >



§%Jm iy

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-38
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING PROCEDURES FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF PAYMENTS
BY CREDIT CARD, DEBIT CARD OR OTHER ELECTRONIC MEANS

WHERAS, the Union County Board of Commissioners is tasked to represent and address the
needs of its residents; and

WHERAS, the passage of N.M.S.A §6-10-1.2 allows local governments to accept payment by
credit card, debit card or electronic means of any amount due under any low or program; and

WHERAS, the citizens and taxpayers of Union County have requested the ability to pay by
credit card, debit card, and e-check, as well as the ability to make payments online; and

WHERAS, there are not costs to Union County government to provide this service.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Union County Board of County
Commissioners does hereby adopt these procedures, attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of May, 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Brenda Green, County Clerk Justin Bennett, Chairman

Clayton Kiesling, Member

Walter Hall, Member



Exhibit A

Procedures for Credit Card Transactions

All credit/debit card transactions are processed through a third-party vendor.
Credit/Debit card transactions are processed in office using our Point-of-Sale machine.

Payment options are available online through our website: www.unionnm.us.

No credit/debit card information is taken by phone.

All transactions must be done in person or online.

There is a fee that is associated with transactions that are collected by the third-party vendor.
Union County does not collect or retain any private, personal information on file.

Transaction information is emailed by the third-party vendor. Receipts are attached to these
reports and kept on file in the Treasurer’s Office.

Payments are received from the third-party vendor through a separate ACH account at the
financial institution.



%.m Sy

ORDINANCE 2022-44

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AND PROCLAMATION LIMITING OPEN BURNING
AND RESTRICTING THE SALE AND USE OF FIREWORKS IN THE UNINCORPORATED
AREAS OF UNION COUNTY

WHERAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 et seq. provides that counties may adopt ordinances,
not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations placed on counties, to discharge those
powers necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and
improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of the county and its inhabitants;

WHERAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-7(C) (1975) permits enactment of ordinances “dealing
with an emergency declared by the board of county commissioners to be an immediate danger to the
public health, safety and welfare of the county” with as much notice as the emergency permits;

WHERAS, the low relative humidity, high winds, and high fuel content together with the
probability of ignition of material and fire spread contribute to the extreme fire risk generally of brush
fires, grass, fires, forest fires, and structure fires in the State of New Mexico generally and Union
County specifically;

WHERAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds, based upon these conditions and the
current drought indices published by the National Weather Service, and information provided by the
United States Forest Service and the New Mexico State Forestry Division, that extreme drought
conditions affect the unincorporated areas of Union County; and,

WHERAS, the possibility of extreme fire situations will severely tax current local, state and
federal resources; and,

WHERAS, the Board of County Commissioners find that there exists a serious and immediate
danger to the public health, safety, and welfare of Union County and an ordinance and proclamation
are urgently needed.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AND PROCLAIMED BY THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THAT:

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-44
Section 1. PROHIBITION ON OPEN BURNING

Open burning in the unincorporated areas of Union County shall be prohibited,
including, but not limited to, the following;:

A. Campfires (“Campfire” means a fire set for cooking, warming, or ceremonial
purposes);

B. Open fires or flames of any kind;

C. Burning of or in open fields;

D. Weed or grass burning;



Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Burning of trash pits or brush piles;

Welding or operating acetylene torches other than inside a building;

Using an explosive of any kind; or

Outdoor smoking only allowed in enclosed buildings, in developed
recreation areas, within structures, in vehicles equipped with ashtrays on
paved or surfaced roads, and in areas at least five feet in diameter that are
barren or cleared of all flammable material.

L =EE

WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

A. The Union County Fire Coordinator or his designee may issue written
authorization for an exception to open burning if the conditions are determined
to be safe by the Fire Coordinator.

B. The Fire Coordinator at his/her sole discretion may grant or deny
authorization to burn only when the relative humidity, wind conditions,
conditions outlined are favorable and fire department manpower exists in the
area of the proposed burn.

C. The Fire Coordinator may place conditions on the written authorization
based on the condition of the area to be burned and atmospheric conditions at
the proposed burn time. The written authorization may be revoked at any time
by the Fire Coordinator if the conditions for a safe burn cease to exist.

D. The Fire Coordinator may issue a written authorization for an exemption to
open burning only when the following conditions are met:

1. If'the burn area is irrigated cropland;

2. Burning is done with adequate planning;

3. Adequate personnel are present to monitor and control the burn to assure
that it will not become an uncontrolled fire:

4. If, in the case of a campfire, the fire is not more than three feet in
diameter by three feet high, and has had the ground five feet from the
base of the fire cleared of all combustible material, and is constantly
supervised and put out thoroughly when burning is complete;

5. The burn is secured from becoming uncontrolled at the end of daily
operations; and

6. The person responsible for the burn notifies the Union County Fire
Coordinator and follows all local burning guidelines.

ENFORCEMENT

The Sheriff’s Department of Union County, and any other legally qualified law
enforcement officer or any of their agents shall have the ability to enforce this
Ordinance.

EFFECTIVE DATE

The Board of County Commissioners hereby declares it is necessary for the
public peace, health, safety, and welfare that this Ordinance take effect
immediately upon recordation. NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-9 (C) (1997),



Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3,

Section 4.

Section 5.

%Umon ouniy

PROCLAMATION
(FIREWORKS)

For purposes of the Proclamation, the word “fireworks” means any device
intended to produce a visible or audible effect by combustion, deflagration, or
detonation. The term fireworks is used in this Proclamation includes but is not
limited to the definition of “fireworks” provided in NMSA 1978, Section 60-2C-
2N (2007).

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 60-2C-8.1 (F)(2)(a)(1999), the Board of
County Commissioners does hereby allow the sale but limits the use of cone
fountains, crackling devices, cylindrical fountains, flitter sparklers, ground
spinners, illuminating torches, toy smoke devices, wheels, and mines fireworks
within the unincorporated areas of Union County to areas that are paved or
barren or that have a readily accessible source of water for use by the
homeowner or the general public.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 60-2¢-8.1 (F)(1)(1999) the following types of
fireworks are banned from sale and use within the unincorporated areas of
Union County: missile-type rockets, helicopters, aerial spinners, stick-type
rockets, ground audible devices, and display fireworks.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 60-2¢c-8.1 F (2)(b)(1999), the Board of County
Commissioners give itself the power to and does hereby ban the use of all
fireworks within wild lands in its jurisdiction. (“Wildlands” means any lands
covered wholly or in part by timber, brush, or native grass).

Except as permitted by this Proclamation, the sale and use of all other fireworks
of any kind or description are banned within the unincorporated areas of Union
County.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND ORDAINED this 10" day of May, 2022.

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Brenda Green, County Clerk Justin Bennett, Chairman

Clayton Kiesling, Member

Walter Hall, Member



npa‘jun-ojuowyybnoip

) .@ S p—
e &) @ van
Jajuan ejewl|) [euoibey Ule}sop\

[eJoWIS pire(d

Zoginy

xdsenoqyynpejun-Joyuownybnoipy:sdpy

0} 0B “ojyuopy ybnoig 8y} uo uonelLIoUl

aJow 10 fuen Aew Suo)Ipuod |20 'SUOHIPUOD
8/B0S-PE0Iq U0 S8SNI04 JO}UOHY Jybnoiq 8y

1ybnoliQq [euondsox3 A
ybnoiqg swenx3 ¢
1ybnoiq a18A8S ZA
1yBnoiq sjelsepoN 1A
A Ajjewouqy 0

JUCENN

SUON

“Ausuayu]

1@3 "wre g pifeA 09 _xm _>_ MO Z

(zzoz ‘s “Aep “Aepsiny] pases|ay)

220z ‘s Aepy Joyuopy 3ybnoiq 's'n



AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO AND MORA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

THIS AMENDMENT No. 1 to the Memorandum of Understanding Between Union
County, New Mexico and Mora County, New Mexico (hereinafter referred to as “the
Agreement”), is entered into by and between Union County, New Mexico, a political subdivision
of the State of New Mexico (hereinafter referred to as “the Fiscal Agent”), and Mora County,
also a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (hereinafter referred to as “Mora
County™), this 10th day of May, 2022.

WHEREAS, Mora County desires that the Fiscal Agent act as fiscal agent for additional
appropriations,

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Agent is willing to serve as fiscal agent for additional
appropriations on the same terms and conditions as set forth in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to set forth herein additional covenants and
agreements with regard to the fiscal agency provided for in the Agreement. ‘

1. Pursuant to Article VI of the Agreement (“Merger, Amendment”), the second
paragraph under the heading “Recitals” (the two-row spreadsheet) is hereby amended with the

attached spreadsheet that includes additional appropriations to be subject to the Agreement.

2. All other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in effect and unchanged by this
Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands on the date first
above set forth.

MORA COUNTY

By:

Michael A. Rivera, Manager

Date:

Approved as to form:

County Attorney



Attest:

County Clerk

UNION COUNTY

By:

Brandy Thompson, Manager

Date:

Approved as to form:

County Attorney

Attest:

County Clerk



frapmad LI
oxw ~2twdl  g1nd3 & N %
s 030 P 3% 3 SHI4d LY ™ %
sUaz1H0 Snpy IIAEERT) T sasng) ) 1O | | orzal
ey whim sesnd | 5,5 d0i8as Lol fzvee)
300335, |e207 e VI cow| ais |oooor dmba 2 asoprd 0D VH¥OW | 30 3uawedag 0s074 s a3
[wuclae 210 ]
w1 sjuswpedap SadAIRS
(230 “sapiyaA ‘sasnq jeaipaw AsuaBiaws pue uonensIIWPY
‘speoJjies ‘spoduse SJUAYS DY 10} SAPIYDA SHOY¥d IDIH3A g dueuly
) uoneypodsuesy 1e301 N fo} el0W | 8IS | 00Ty dinba pue aseydsnd 0} OO VHOW | jojususedaq | ST | ZT6Z9 |ZI6Z9TTV
Aunod
BIOWN U! Juswpiedap IAOYINI
8313 J223UNJOA JJJIASUlRY INOD 1d3Q 3yid | uonensiurupy
3Y3 103 soipes Aem-omg J0OA ITUASNIVY g duLUL
SUOHEDIUNWIWICOIDL 12207 N 3JAOYAII BIOW | 81S | 00002 dinba pue aseydand 03 0D VHOW | joluawuedag | ST | TI62D |T16Z9Z2V
AUnod
BIOWN Ul J33URD jean3ind IDNYLSNOD | uonensuiupy
asodindijnw e 3PnI3suod YL WHNLIND 3 3dueuly
sapiles Aunwwod 12201 N | 1DNYISNOD eIOWN | 81S | 0000E pue udjsap ‘ueid 03 0D VHOW | jojuawyedsaq | ST | OT6ZS | OT6TOTTY
‘Aunod
€J0A Ul ‘syuawaaosdun
(230 ayts Suipnjout ‘xajdwod
“pioe; 118y ‘sease 1533 Aunoo esow 3y3 dinbs IONYISNOD | uonessuupy
‘s20130 08) dinb3 pue ysiuny ‘3nisucd X1dND g ddueuls
3 sduip|ing 2119nd 1DNHUISNOD ‘uSisap ‘uejd 03 | NINGY 0D VHOW | jojuswueds@ | SLT | 606Z9 | 60629V

adAy Ipo)

AoBdayedgns  Asodne) ployd  Ajunod  puny T8 NI INNOWV uondunsag vded  ssep
*wST YoseW ‘Aepu wdpo:s ueyy
1338] ou 5} 339]dwoo 03 seauesS 1oy dUPEIP Y1 I53Nbau 3y 3}3IdWod 03 suoRINIISUL sapiao.d owaw paydene ayl “Sujpuny J0) paSP|ISUCD 3 O3 211euuonsanb e a1nbas M Mojaq pasy| s3ofosd ayL
‘olI3H
i eL'so8 E

“"NELS OWIA JIeUUONSIND  —

BISARY IREUDIW .2j3sBg yeiewsy (0L

3jes 930N Xel pue puog Xe| 32URISASS ZZOT dUN( 104 saileuuonsand Md [jeusaxg]

Wd EriE

E <sn'wu-aes@erde] eIUOWN> Y4(Q ‘e31UOl ‘eide]

... DeyS gl WG [ emuuy =] prmIOI& @ Aidoy Gy ARy G

X a =



PERMIT NO. 454

This permit is granted on this | 0.“\ day of M%b 20 %by the Board of Commissioners of Union County,
New Mexico, (County) and RS Pedzemny (Permittee),

Address: N 3lp. 53170 0D~ 103, 00L,Ya2°

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of

‘MLMA__%L'}'VM Weter Line
across a certain designated County Toad lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State of New Mexico, more

particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION . '
MNE Comer Sechvn 28 Townshiyo A7 M Range 3LE Wil Road bore, § Oeep
~KNorth-Sowkhr = Across Oliver P4 to Intesed with 10% Steel Pipe

SE (omer Sechvon 20 Towashlp ATRY Range o b

This permit is subject to the following provisions:
1. a.) Permittee will dig a trench across the above-described County Road approximately
&' feet deep.
b.)Pipe and/or cable made of _ P\pe Mede of PVC

c.) Pipe and/or cable shall be _g " inches in diameter and of the type Schedule

Schedule Y0 .
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. In the event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8. Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this | t)‘“‘ day of M_HA‘/_, 20 22.

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



PERMIT NO. 460

This permit is granted on this 1ot day of May , 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of Union County,
New Mexico, (County) and EN.M.R. Telephone Cooperative, (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. Prince Clovis, NM 88101

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of Fiber Optic
telecommunication lines across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State
of New Mexico, more particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ENMR Plateau would like cross Bluefront Road to install new Fiber Optic cable in an on-going project to improve
the telephone and internet service to our cooperative members. This crossing will be in Section 10 T22N R33E
(Please see attached aerial map)

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dig a trench across the above-described County Road approximately

3’ feet deep.

b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 Fiber Optic cable.

c.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1 %” inches in diameter and of the type Schedule including the duct that the
cable will be placed within for crossings.
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. Inthe event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8.  Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this 10th  day of May ,20 22 .

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST '
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



© |Section 10 T22N R33E

Bluefront Road 3

~|[State 771,

ey

Vicinity of Work Area
Approx. Location of Permit
Union County, New Mexico

- ExertGBasemap: mapbox, OetMa ‘

Union County Bluefront Road crossing
ExpertG PS > 0 50 100 y150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 ft

Scale: 1:1500.




PERMIT NO. 461

This permit is granted on this 10th  day of May , 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of Union County,
New Mexico, (County) and EXN.M.R. Telephone Cooperative, (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. Prince Clovis, NM 88101

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of Fiber Optic
telecommunication lines across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State
of New Mexico, more particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ENMR Plateau would like cross Clapham Road to install new Fiber Optic cable in an on-going project to improve
the telephone and internet service to our cooperative members. This crossing will be in Section 1 T22N R34E
(Please see attached aerial map)

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dig a trench across the above-described County Road approximately

3’ feet deep.

b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 Fiber Optic cable.

c.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1 ¥%” inches in diameter and of the type Schedule including the duct that the
cable will be placed within for crossings.
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. Inthe event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8.  Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this _10th _ day of May ,20 22 .

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



Vicinity of Work Area
Approx. Location of Permit
Union County, New Mexico

ExpertGPS Basemap: a pbox, OpenStreetMap |

Union County Clapham Road crossing
Expe rtG P S 50 0 50 100 ¥50 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 ft

Scale: 1:1500.




PERMIT NO. 462

This permit is granted on this joth  day of May , 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of Union County,
New Mexico, (County) and EXIN.M.R. Telephone Cooperative, (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. Prince Clovis, NM 88101

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of Fiber Optic
telecommunication lines across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State
of New Mexico, more particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ENMR Plateau would like cross Holland Road to install new Fiber Optic cable in an on-going project to improve
the telephone and internet service to our cooperative members. This crossing will be in Section 4 T22N R34E
(Please see attached aerial map)

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dig a trench across the above-described County Road approximately

3’ feet deep.

b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 Fiber Optic cable.

c.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1 % inches in diameter and of the type Schedule including the duct that the
cable will be placed within for crossings.
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4, Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5.  All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. In the event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8. Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this _joth  day of May ,20 22 .

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



#

"
. ¥
i

Vicinity of Work Area ;;,,_" :
: o

Approx. Location of Permit

¥

Union County, New Mexico

| ExpertGPs p: maphox, OpenStreetMap |

Union County Holland Road crossing
ExpertG PS ’ ) 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 ft

Scale: 1:1500.




PERMIT NO. 463

This permit is granted on this 10th _day of May , 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of Union County,
New Mexico, (County) and E.N.M.R. Telephone Cooperative, (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. Prince Clovis, NM 88101

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of Fiber Optic
telecommunication lines across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State
of New Mexico, more particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ENMR Plateau would like cross Robinett Road to install new Fiber Optic cable in an on-going preject to improve
the telephone and internet service to our cooperative members. This crossing will be in Section 1 T22N R33E
(Please see attached aerial map)

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dig a trench across the above-described County Road approximately

3’ feet deep.

b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 Fiber Optic cable.

c.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1 %4” inches in diameter and of the type Schedule including the duct that the
cable will be placed within for crossings.
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. Inthe event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8. Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this {0th  day of May ,20 22

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



State Road

Vicni Work Area |

Approx. Location of Permit
Union County New Mexico

oy E -W Basemap: mapbox, OpenStreetMap

Union Count Robinett Road crossing
Ex pe rtG P S 50 100 ¥50 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 ft

Scale: 1:1500.




PERMIT NO. 464

This permit is granted on this 10th _ day of May , 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of Union County,
New Mexico, (County) and EXN.M.R. Telephone Cooperative, (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. Prince Clovis, NM 88101

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of Fiber Optic
telecommunication lines across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State
of New Mexico, more particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ENMR Plateau would like to parallel the South ROW and one crossing of Heringa Road to install new Fiber Optic
cable in an on-going project to improve the telephone and internet service to our cooperative members. This
parallel will be in Section 7 T25N R33E to Section 12 T25N R32E and the crossing in Section 1 T25N R32E to
Section 36 R26N R32E (Please see attached aerial map)

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dig a trench across the above-described County Road approximately

3’ feet deep.

b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 Fiber Optic cable.

c.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1 ¥%” inches in diameter and of the type Schedule including the duct that the
cable will be placed within for crossings.
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. Inthe event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7. Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8. Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this J0th  day of May ,20 22

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



‘0008 : L ®[e3S

000¢ 002 0002 0051 0001 005 0 | w m wu.-h m Q x m

[ojjeded peoy ebulsH A3uno) uolun

dejnzeaysuadp ‘xoqdews :dewaseg sdoHadx3

LT b
02IX3A] MaN ‘Ayuno) uolun|
P E
jlwiad jo uonedoq -xoadd
R

32€d NS2L 2L :o_ﬁww‘

JEEY NSZL L Uonaas . =
‘ cy

V
NS
[iiesed]




[Section 36 T26N R32E

Section 1 T25N R32E

IVicinity of Work Area
Approx. Location of Permit |

Union County, New Mexico

Union County Heringa Road crossing
Expe rtG P S 50 0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 ft

Scale: 1:1500.




PERMIT NO. 465

This permit is granted on this J0th  day of May , 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of Union County,
New Mexico, (County) and E.N.M.R. Telephone Cooperative, (Permittee),

Address: 7111 N. Prince Clovis, NM 88101

This permit is for the sole purpose of allowing Permittee to lay (pipe or cable) for the purpose of Fiber Optic
telecommunication lines across a certain designated County road lying, situated and being in the County of Union, State
of New Mexico, more particularly described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ENMR Plateau would like to parallel the West ROW of Swagerty Road to install new Fiber Optic cable in an on-
going project to improve the telephone and internet service to our cooperative members. This parallel will be in
Section 7 T25N R33E (Please see attached aerial map)

This permit is subject to the following provisions:

1. a.) Permittee will dig a trench across the above-described County Road approximately

3’ feet deep.

b.)Pipe and/or cable made of 12 Fiber Optic cable.

c.) Pipe and/or cable shall be 1 %” inches in diameter and of the type Schedule including the duct that the
cable will be placed within for crossings.
2. Permittee will then fill and compact the trench to restore the road to an even level suitable for public traffic.
Restoration of the road shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the County Road Supervisor.
3. Permittee shall install visible, identifiable markers on site, indicating the location of the pipe.
4. Permittee is to perform the construction is such a way as to provide adequate fill on both ends of the road and
shall construct any structure that may be necessary or desirable in connection therewith.
5. All excavation and construction performed under this permit shall be consistent with all laws, rules and
regulations of the State of New Mexico and of the County.
6. In the event that the County desires to improve the above-described County Road, the County reserves the
right to request from the Permittee, if necessary to remove and/or relocate in order to make such improvements.
The County will give Permittee notice in advance of making such improvements.
7.  Permittee will hold harmless Union County for any damage to third parties resulting from the excavation of
fill.
8. Permittee shall erect sufficient warning barricades and signs to alert all traffic of the hazard during
construction and restoration.
9. At least twenty-four (24) hour notice shall be provided to the Union County Road Department Supervisor of
the commencement and completion of any construction.

Witness our hands and seals this_10th  day of May .20 22

SEAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST
CHAIRMAN
MEMBER

COUNTY CLERK MEMBER



\ {

: Vicinity of Work Area |

Wy

Approx. Location of Pei b

"|Union County, New Mexico

" [ExpertGPS Basemap: mapbox, OpenStreetMap |

Union County Swagerty Road parallel
Exper GPS % 0 50 100 ‘150 200 g250 ysoo 350 400 450 500 ft

Scale: 1:1500.




$10L 0L°TZ

0L TZ PT6LT 9.0299%T% HIW INTY ¥HANITAD L696TD-ZZ HANI DTT SIIANNAE  L696TD-22
16°06T 9,0289STF  NOANYD ONOT MAIVAIHI HIIA ISHL
£0°582 z88LT 9L0C89STH 6GTZH HASYIAT YAMOL
S6°%T z88LZ SZ0ZEOTOV 6STZ# ONILSOH TIYWA
0T 89 Z88LT LOOZOTITOY $8TSH NOIIVISHNS ¥OW WA
60°89 zZ88LZ L00Z80TO% $8TS# NOIIVISENS IJEd AZTUTHS
£8°%0T Z88LT SZ0ZIVLOY ZZT# DON/IAN/ENOHd Ui NITNJYD 8T$88 WN SHNIOW SId TYE  Z6°T98
£%°2€ zZ88LT SZOZEOTOF 996T# NOLLOE DINVA L9 X0g "O°d drvd
65769 z88LT SZOTLSTII® LOS# DON/ENCHd dJ ITIIANTED $101L Z6°198
66°1¢ Z88LT SZ0ZEOTO¥ ONTIOLINOW WIYIY THIA ‘0D ENOHAATAL XAITIVA YOVYE  2ZO0TIS
§52S8 Z¥ TTYASIIOOS TYd 8T 8€IS
1S HLS8 HI¥ON 008LT  QIv¥d
$IOL 8T 8€TIS
8T 8€IS 9TZ82 I80Z80T0%  JdA ANV L FASYL 6E€8E90SANI #ANT SHSIUGIEINT NOXY 6 £8 €90SANT
$6°ST T88LZ L00Z80TO¥ 0OS ZZ0Z9ZY0XSB8PSEEZRTLBT HANT
£2°88¢€ T88LZ 180Z80T0% (Y4I ZZOTIZTOXSBHSEETBTLBZ HANI
$T°9 188LC L0O0ZZOTO% WD TZTOZT9ZYOXSBPSEETBZLET HANT
£Z°88¢€ 188LC T802Z0I0% OYAI ZZ0ZITPOXS8YSEELTBTLET H#ANI
VL6V 188LZ 9L0Z89STYH DA 2Z0Z9ZYOXSBPSEETVTLET HANT €9%9 L6T09 TII WYHILS TOIYD TYd €8°ZS9T
8T°9% 188L2 L00ZZ0T0% WD ZZOZ9ZVOXSBPSEETBTLET HANT €9%9 X0d "0°d QIvd
zZ8 LY 188L2 L00ZOTTO® WE ZZ0Z9ZYOXS8PSEETBZLBT HANT SIOL €8°TS9T
S5°0TL 188LC L00TBOTO¥ 0S ZZ0Z9Z¥0XS8YSEEZVTLBT HANT ALITISON IRIY  22Z9Z%
ST#88 MWN NOLAYID ¥ PL°8Z8
1S ¥I04 LIT  aIvd
SIOL ¥L°8Z8
$L° 828 $%Z82 9L0ZS2Z0% ANYI EPEBEE HANI YNAS XITY  E€PEBEE
SO0T6L XL OTIINYNY TYg  €1°8€8T
£00T X0g O0d  QIvd
SIOL €T1°8¢€8T
€T°8€8T 92082 $$025220% QEQYIING YINE LZT8L¥L #ANI OTT WOIIONLAd DFY  LZBLYL
ST#88 WN NOLAVID TYd 00°002
@ LImIdNd 6T  dIvVd
$IO0L 00°00¢
00°00¢ 59282 9L0ZHSOTH INFWSINGWITI LOOH SENAYW ONVISAY  TES6FIE
10188 WN SIAOTID TYE  06°Z€ZT
asrd SddHEHDS TZZ  aIvd
$I0L 06°2€ZT
06°Z€2T 1808¢ 180Z6%60% WOTY/MSYW/ONILXI Z0ZZB8ZE0~D HANT DNI ODIXHW MAN A0 O¥dTATI WYY Z0ZZ8TE0-D
9%IT ¥806L XI QIOIILVALS T¥E 8L T
9%TT X0d "0°'d QIv¥d
$IOL 8L T9
8L T9 9L8LZ 9L02S%80% Nd TTANA CIONITIOS THLEIZZ-9S5 #ANT TIYD 9D I ® ¥ TYPLEYZZ-9S
9%TT ¥806L XI (RIOLIVALS g 90°TI9S
9%TIT X0 "O0°d dIvd
$I0L 90°19S
907198 9L8LZ 9L0ZSH80% NII/IIVE/NYD/IIY €92092Z-9S HANI IO Y0 I 3 ¥ £920922-95
Junouy #0d4 wslT SuTtTl ﬂO..an..n,MUmwnH IUWEN #UPZH
T :ebeq SHDOIOANI SHNIANYISINO LY 6EET ZZ/S0/S :@3eQ



66766
LT TPT

89761

66° 11

L6°Ct

L67 L

L6729

v6°TT

£€5°0%

6L°8TT

61°99¢C

0€"ELLT

Junoury

4

#0d

:abeg

T80Z80TO¥
T80ZC0TO¥

wa3T |UTT

ISYD QEVOHAHEX
JOLDELOEd NIHEDS/ESYD QIVOdAEN

uot3dIIossa

SHOIOANI ODONIANVISINO

91988 WN NOLAVID
@I A¥AOH 819

NOSdWCHL AINYIL

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
INOEL S 20T

A1ddNS AFIAVEL

ST?88 WN NOLAVID
INO¥EE S ZO0T

A1ddNS AFIaVdd

STIP88 WN NOLAWID
INCYd S 2Ot

A71ddns AFIavdd

ST¥88 KWN NOILAYTID
INOEd s CO0T

ATddNs AFIavEd

9T%88 WN NOLANID
INOJA S Z01

AIddAsS ARIIATEE

ST¥#88 WN NOLAYID
INO¥d S 20T

ATTddNs ATAE

SEZT €L9039 "II ODYDIHD
HOVId MIOMIEN LESET

0T IYDICHW HENLI dANNO™

SEZT €L909 TI ODVYOIHD
HOVId MHOMIEN LESEZ

DT IYDICEW HEIL dANNOd

G€ZT €L9509 TII ODVYOIHD
EOVId MUOMIAN LESEZ

OTT TIYDICEN FEJL ANNO"

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
T X0g 04

ONTJTIM AJFIWH A9E0€

0PLL8 WN NOLYI
LZ X0d 04

aweN

LY:6E°¢eT

T™WE 92°1%Z

arvd
$I0L 92 1%
zZZ0Z¥IV
TYd 89°61
arvd

$10L 89 6T
S88T0T

TvE 667 1T
aIivd

$IOL 66°1T
LTEZOT

TYE  L6°CE
arvd

SIOL L6°TE
£8220T

TYE L6 L
arvd

SI0L L6°L
9%2201

TYE L6729
arvd

$IOL L6729
LLZZOT

TYd  $6°TT
arvd

$I10L ¥6°1T
S08T0T

T9E €57 0%
arvd

$IO0L €5°0%
PFESO0SHE

T¥d 6L°81T

arva
$I0L 6L°8TI
6¥SE£05¥8

Ve 61°99¢C

arva
$IOL 6T 59¢
69506778

T¥E 087 ELLT

SIOL 0€°€LLT

#DANT

zzZ/S0/s :e3eq



§L°8LOT

08" L6

0Z°Tét

99°2§

Z0°LET

607895

087 0L

02" €8¢

9LT8T

JUNOWY #04

€

:obeg

6002SL9CY

0T0ZZOTIO¥ 20T

IVINEY ONIQTINd WOdd

gT¢ ONITITINOD DWN WHIA ¥Ed

0TO0ZZOTOP %08 €IV HONHIHANOD DJWN WHICA JAd

010220T0% %08 ETY¢ FONFIIANOD OWN WIICQ ¥HI

w3l SuTT

uotidransaq

SHEDIOANI ONIANYISINO

8¢ X0d '0°4

ZZ "1SId TOCHDS SENIOW SEd

TOTI88 WN SIAOTID
H 3D 8%¢T

SEIVIDOSSY ® NIMIVH < INITD

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
IS NOSYddddLr STV

VIDUYD IAYHHD

STP88 WN NOLAVID
IS NOS¥aAAIL 9TV

YIDEYD FIAIHHD

ST%#88 WN NOLAVID
HAY ISHM S 688T

OINY ANV I¥IL Idd

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
¥ MIIA NIVINAOW 1IZ

NOIMAN HISSVYD

ST?88 WN NOLAVID
@I MEIA NIVINOOW TZ

NOIMEN HISSYD

8T%88 WN SENIOW SHEA
¥ Xod "0°d

ZHANYNIHEAL T SOTIVD

ST$88 WN NOLANYTID
a¥0o¥ AHINOL LOP

NIHID YaNIZdd

ST¥88 WN NOILAVID
Yo AENOL LOF

NITED YaNEdd

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
qd AVMOW 819

NOSAWOHL AUQNVIE

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
Td AYADH 819

NOSAWOHL AQNYIH

sweN

LY 6€ET

arva
$I01 00°0SC
ZZOZOEY

TYE  SL°8LOT
arvd

$I0L GL°8LOT
r&4an4

T9d 08 0L
aIvd

$IOL 08°0L
zzZ0ZLTI9

Y8 07°¢€8¢

arvd
$SIOL 0T €82
ZZ0ZSTY

TYE  $0°€S6¥
aivd

$I0L PO €56
zz0z8vy

TYE 08°L6
arvd

$10L 08°L6
202029

TYd 02 T6E
aivda

$I0L 0T 16¢€
Zz0Z99

aIvd
SIOL S9°CS
2zZ0ZEy

T¥E  CO LET

arvd
$I0L TO LET
zz02029

Tdd 60°8%S

arvd

$101L 60°8%S
220299

TYE  08°0L
arvd

$I0L 08°0L
zZZ0ZLI9

TYd  0Z° €82
arvd

$10L 0Z° €82
TZ0ZSTIY

#DANTI

zz/s0/s  @3ea




09°-€S¢ 9282 ZT0Z6%60% JWYID HSOH/TIO L8ZEPT-€TOST #ANI WHINTD OIOY ANV FWOH N¥YDOT  L8Z6PT-£Z0ST
9Z¥88 WN NYDOT TYd 86 €¥
1€ X0d "O°d  aIvd
SIOL 86 €%
86 €% 9282 ZT0Z6%60F  XEQ INY WY¥d 9LE6FT-E€CTO0ST #ANI YAINZD OIOY ANV FWOH NYDOT  9LE6VT-€£20ST
6880 ZTESL XI SYTITYQ TYd 90°Z8
688021 X0€ Od  QIvd
6880 IddAd  SIOL 90728
90°28 L5282 9L025220% ASYET/TYINTGY €9€76969 HANI ONI INHWIINDE 3 SYD HANIT  €9€96969
STP88 WN NOLAYID I9g 007002
1S IANTYM TZ6  QIVd
$10L 007002
007002 8282 9L0Z¥SO0TH INFRSINGNITE LO0HE HDI¥D NHOL  8S0E£PE
8T¥88 WN SANIOW SIQ TS SL°0%6T
00°00L 0T0ZOTTOF  2202/S2/% NO dIY 1S¥Id/dEY/ddD ad J0x¥d €0T  dIvd
SL°009 0TOZOTTIOP  220ZT/TT/¥ NO UIV¥ ISYId/aaV/ddD SWE EANYIXE SHENIOW SIA  $SIOL SL 0%6T
00°0%9 z£282 0T0ZOTIIO¥ zz02/%/% NO 4IV I1S¥Id/AHY/ddd Jox¥ad NYL  2Z0Z¥%%
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYd ST ¥22
IS I¥NOD LIE  aIvd
AN T AR 444
52°%22 18282 0T0Z90TO0¥ %02 WHIQ ¥EI ANOD AHWWNS TYNOANYS HITIOH  Z2Z20Z0T9
ST¥88 WN NOILAYID TYd 667968
1S Idn0D LTE  QIvd
$10L 66°968
66°968 18282 0T0Z90TO¥ %08 WHIQ ¥IJ ANOD JHWWAS TYAOANYS ZITIOH  ZZ0Z99
ZLO06L XI MATANIVIA TYd 86°9ZL
SINNZ 90§  QIv¥d
66°LEY 666LT 18025220% XO€ TTO0L €/0T06Z HANI $I0L 86 92ZL
66°88T 666LZ Z102S220% dWNg TENS €/0T062 #ANI NOIIVIOAN0D IIGA¥D 0gdD  €/01062
6Z06L X1 SYWAQ T¢d  00° 00§
AAY HONWd 90€  QIvd
$I0L 00°00S
00° 00§ 8228¢ 9L0ZS¥80% MNVI DIIJES dWNd L6£800 HANT HOIANHES ONIdWAd SYWNA  L6£8
8T¥88 WN SANIOW SHA TYd 0% €8T
£y X0g "0°d dIYd
$I0L 0% €8T
07 €8T 0%282 0T0ZT9ZTY 502  IONHAZINOD SWH WHIA JEd NINDTO ¥NNOd  ZZO0ZTO0S
zZ0Z08 0D HANAA TYE TP 0LZ
0Tz 1S ‘°IS HIBT T0ZI  dIvd
SHOATEIIYD $10L T% 0LZ
Z¥°0LZ L9282 6TOZSOTOP  INT¥d JOIVINEYL LITPPTSACQ #HANI “DNI ‘SWEILISAS SNIIOA NOINIKWOQ LTTP%TSAQ
20208 0D JTHANIA TYd 00°$9T
0TZ IS ‘°1S HIST TOZI  QI¥d
SI0L 00°%9T
00" $9T L9282 0T0ZSOTOF  ONINIVIL HLISNO 6Z0%PISAQ #ANI "ONI ‘SWHLSAS ONIIOA NOINIWOQ 620 TSAQ
8T¥88 WN SANIOW SHA TYg  00°0SZ
JUNOWY #0d walI SUTI uwotadraosag SweN #OANT

SHDIOANI ONIANYISILIO Ly 6€€T  CT/S0/S  :®3BQ



66706

LP S¢E

9%°4691

8€°ST9

T8°S99

LG E0T

89°T0T

S£°50¢

Te"22ZL

26 19T

vyOLY
TE €6
YYOLY

€96LTZ 9L02S8220% AYALIVE 9€9SET #ANI
TtZ8Z ZT0Z6%60% FFLTIL IV BSELTS-L9E6 HANT
£928¢C 10269607 LI ¥HLIII NI-LETP6TO HANI
£9282 ZT0Z6%60% HMMVINI TANI dWNd NI-8STPV6TO0 #ANI
SgL8LZ 210282209 HSOH/SONILLIA Z80%L-0TZ6 #ANI
GLBLZ ZT02S220% FSOH/QINTI IAVIE 8LOPL-02Z6 HANI
SL8LZ 9.,025220% dIVY 960%L-02Z6 #H#ANT
SLB8LT Z102S8220% INVIGEDIYATT 6CTPL-0226 HANI
SLT8Z 9L0ZS5220% JWYID/AWAd THNI ZSTYL-0ZZ6 #ANI
SL8LT ZT02SZZ0% AINIA/HSOH HIVEH S96¢€L-0TZ6 #ANI
868LT 600Z3010% dIAYd AJOD 0Z8%L0OE H#ANI
868LT A2 ANERIS 4 SHITAANS JYOLINYL 0Z8HLOE HANT
868LT 600ZLOTOY JHIYI AAOD 0Z8PYLOE HANT
Junowy #0d we3L SuT] uotydraosasg

g :abeg

SHDIOANI ONIANYISILIO

ST$88 WN NOLAYID

IS NIVKW 1T

S1¥Vd 01NV LdHALS NIVKW
SI¥Vd OLAVY YdVUN

2206L XL IIVHTIVA
HLL LSVE SIS

AIdd40S OLAY NOISSINW

TOT8E NI SIHAWIW
66 X0d "0°d

ANYAROD INHWAINOE STHIWIW

TOT8E€ NI SIHAWINW
66 X0d "0O°d

ANVAWOD INHWAINOT SIHAWINW

ST?88 MWN NO.LAYTIO
¥6 X0€ "0°4

S1¥vd [ DI" SEANTD DKW

GT?88 WN NOILAVID
76 X0d "O°d

S1¥¥d [ DId SEANTD DKW

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "0O°4d

SINYE £ ©OI€ SZINTI0 DH

ST$88 WN NOLAWID
¥6 XCd "0O°d

SIdYd [ DI€ SEINTO OH

ST?88 WN NOLAVID
¥6 X0d "0°d

SI¥vd £ DIE SEINI0 OH

ST?88 WN NOILAVID
v6 X094 "0O°d

SI¥¥Yd [ DI9 SHINTIO OW

2069L X1 OTIDNY NVS
688¢ X0€

ANYAWNOD dEIVE TTHILAYH
9Z%88 WN NVDOT

Tg X0d "0°4

sweN

LY:6E°ET

TYd 66°06
arvd

SIOL 66706
9€95¢T

TV LY SE
aIvd

SI1OL LY SE
8SELT9-LIEE

TYd 9% 69T
arvd

$LOL 9%°S91
NI-LEIP6T

TYd  8E°GT9
arvda

$IOL 8€°ST9
NI-8STI%6T

aIvd
$IO0L T8°S9S
Z80%L-0226

TYd LS €0T
arvd

$IOL LG €01
8L0%L-0TZ6

TYd  89° 10T
arvd

$SI0L 89°T0T
960%L-0226

T9d  S£°502
arvd

$10L S€°502
6CT%L-0226

TYd  TETZTIL
arvd

$IOL T€°2ZL
ZSTPL-02Z6

Ve Z6°T9T
arva

$IOL T6° 19T
S96€L-0TZ6

IYd 617881
arva

$I0L 6T°88T
0Z8¥LOE

T¥d 097 €S¢E
aivd

$10L 09°€S¢€
#DANT
zz/so/s

:23eq



IS CHISITYD %%  AIvd
$I0L 007002
007002 65282 0TOZIOIOP JALTYM 6T¥0TLP0ZZ0ZH0ZZ0ZOY #ANI SEIINNOD ODIXAW MAN  6TIH0TLY
TOSL8 WN FI YINYS T9d 00°00Z
1S OHLSITYD vvy  dIVd
$10L 007002
007002 65282 0TOZIOTOY NILSAL TZP0ELP0ZZ0TH0TTOTOY HANT SHILNAOD ODIXHW MEN  T1Z%0€L¥

T0SL8 WN I VINYS TYE  00°00T
IS OHISITYD ¥%%  dIVd
$IO0L 00°002Z
007002 65282 0TOZIOTO¥  AVID 0Z%0ZL¥0ZZ0TF0TZ0TIOV HANI SETINOOD ODIXAW MAN  0T¥0CLY
T0SL8 WN HJ VINYS TYE 007002
1S OHISITYD v¥¥  QIvVd
$I0L 007002
007002 65282 0T0ZZOTO¥ TANEHD 8TH00LP0ZZ0ZH0220ZOY HANT SHIINNOD ODIXHW MAN  8TP00L%
T0SL8 WN T3 YINYS TYd  00°002
IS OHLSITYD ¥¥¥  dIVd
$101L 007002
007002 65282 0T0ZZOTOY AANVNE LIP069%0ZZ0Z¥0ZZ0TOVY HANI SHILNNOD ODIXHEW MAN  LT%069%

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TMd 007662
IS NIVKW ZTT arvd
SI¥¥d OIOY LITILS NIYW SIOL 00°66C
007 66C £96LT 9L0TSCC0% JNDION0Z S9E9ET #ANI SI¥¥d OLOY YIUN S9E9¢ET
ST$88 WN NOLAVID Vd 667 %L
IS NIVW ZTT arIvd
S1d¥d OLNV LHHALS NIV $IOL 66 %L
66" VL £36LC CTO0ZESOTY JIDIYHD AYILIVE €LZOE€T HANI SI¥Yd OLNY YdUN €LT9CET
ST$88 WN NOLAVID e 86°1T
LS NIV ZT1T aivda
SI¥¥d OLNV LATELS NIVKH $101L 86°T1T
86 1T £96LCT 9L0CS8Z20% HSN4 47 WIY/d9 OP09ET HANI SI¥Yd OLOY YdUYN 0v09¢T
ST%88 WN NOLAYID g 96° TS
IS NIVW 21T aIvd
SLEYd 0lOV LAHALS NIVA $IOL 96°TS
96° 1S £96LC 9L0292207% XA JOOTd TE9SET HANT SIdYd OLNY YIUN TE9SET
ST¥88 WN NOILAVTID vd  86°GZ
IS NIVW ZTT aIvd
SI¥Yd OLOY JLHHILS NIVKW $101L 86°ST
86° ST €96LT 9L0CSCZ0Y SEAVIYE YHITM 9SO0SET #ANT SIAVd OLOV VY4UN 9508€T

ST¥88 WN NOLAYWID T 8E°L
IS NIYW 2TI  aIvd
SI¥Vd OIOY LEAALS NIVW SI10L 8E°L
8¢ L €96LT 9L025220% SEQTOH ESOA PLEPET #ANI SINYd OIOY Wd¥YN  PL8PET
STH88 WN NOIAYID TvE 20 TLT
IS NIYW ZTI  QIvd
SINYd OINY IEF¥LS NIVA  $IOL 20°TLI
Z0 TLT €96L2 9L025220% SYELTII/TIO Z98FET HANI SIMYd OINY VAYN  Z98%ET

Jmoury #0d well SUTT uot3dTIossq SWeN  #DANI

9 :abed SEDIOANI ONIONVYISLAO LY:6€:€T  TZ/SO0/S ®3ed



CTARAX] 166LTZ SZOZIPLOY ANYAONd 8LSTS8TS #HANI ANYAO¥d HIOVNNId  8LGZS8ZS
S0%L0 LN NOTANNIX TYd 00 8€0T
€0€# ‘THAY THIN T arvd

$IOL 00 8£0T
00°8€0T $%082 9L026¥60% ATIA/HADIAYHS INO TIYD SHT69 #ANI ONI ‘INAWADUNYW NINONAd  SPZ69
£IT0 992Z5L XL SYTTYd TYE 66" ¥6
€IT099 X0€ "O0°'d dI¥d
$10L 66 %6
6676 85182 ZT0ZSOTO0¥ I¥YD INI¥d TOOP8PZISTPZ H#ANT I10d43d dDILI0  T00%8HZISTIHZ
£IT0 992SL XI SYTIVA ve 6% Y
€TT099 X0d "0°d  QI¥d

SI0L 67 ¥
6% ¥ 85182 6002Z0T0%  SYIIHOITHOIH TO08ZLITLOYZ #ANI IOdHEd EDIJAA0C  TO08ZLITLOFPZ
£ITO0 992ZSL X1 SYTTIVA TYd 8512
€I7099 X0d "0°d qIvd
$I0L 85 1Z
85°1IZ 8ST8Z 9%0Z€0T0%  SOYE EOVIOLS TOOLZLITLOPZ #ANI LOdEA FDI430  TO0LZLITLOPZ
£ITO0 992ZSL X1 SYITYA TdE 9T 92
€IT099 X0d "0°d  QIvd
$10L 91792
91°92 85182 9%0ZE0T0% TI04 TOO$980TLOPZT #HANT I0dEd FDIAI0  TO0P980TLOWEZ
€ITO0 992SL X1 SYTTIVA g TT° IS
£€TT099 X0d "O°d  QIUd
$L0L TIT 1S
IT°1S 85182 600220107 HAV.L/IWGH/QI0D TO00EL8TT6EZ HANI I0dad EDIJI0  TOOO0ELBTIT6EZ
€008 £0088 MWN SHONND SY1I TYE 00762
£000€ X0€ "O0°d ‘dY € OSK arvd
DAS NOISNZIXT FATLIVIZIO0D NSKWN  $I1OL 00°§Z¢
00°522Z 60282 0T0Z90TO% TTTOY/80TOY/S0TOY 8596 HANI IOETIOD ALNNOD IOAT WN 8596
T0SL8 WN Hd YINYS TYE  00°002
IS OHISITYD ¥¥¥  QIVd
$I0L 007002
007002 65282 620252Z0% MNIS T.%0902990220250220ZOY HANT SHIINAOD ODIXEW MAN  $090299
T0SL8 WN Hd YINYS TYd 00°002
1S OHISITYD ¥¥%  QAIVd
$I0L 007002
00°002 65282 0TOZ90TOF HISSYD 90S00950220ZF02Z0ZIY #HANT SHIINNOD ODIXIW MAN  90S0Z9S
T0SL8 WN Fd VINYS TYd 007002
1S OHISITYD ¥¥%  QIvVd
$I0L 007002
00°00Z 65282 0T0Z90TO¥F HITIOH S0S0T9S0TT0OZV0ZZTOTOY H#ANT SHTINNOD ODIXHIW MAN  S0S0T9S
TOSL8 WN Fd YINYS TYE  00°002
1S OHISITYD %%y  QIVd
$I0L 007002
00°00¢ 65282 0TOZH0TOY VANINE 6ZE£09LE0ZZ0TH0ZTOZIT #ANI SHIINOOD ODIXHW MEN  6ZE£09LE
T06L8 WN Fd VINYS Tdd 00°002
Jumoury #0d we3l SuTl uot3draosaqg SweN  #DANT

L :abrg SEOIOANI ONIONYISINO LY 6€€T 2TT/S0/S :93eQ



ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYE 86°S
O ¥aMvdd  gIvd
$I0L 86°S
86°9 6€£28¢C 180Z€£0T0% MNYIE AEM $6ST6TD HANI TIYMTEVH SOVYSI "M°Y P6ST6TD
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYE  8L°9T
o gEMY¥d  aIvd
$I0L 8L 9T
8L°9T 6€£282 T80ZEOTOP HONNTA/MANIIO NIVIA 9ELTIETD #ANI HYYMMIYH SOYYSI "M°d 9€LT6ID
ST#88 WN NOLAYID TdE 6% L
O ¥EMvIa aIvd
$IOL 6V°L
6% L 95182 LLOZEOTOF INIVd $E€0ZT6TD #ANI TIYMMIYH SOVYSI "M° ¥ YE0T6TD
0090 TOT6I ¥d VIHATIAYIIHd Ted 0§ °TIT
009L€ XO9 "0°d QI¥d
$10L 0S§°IT
05°TT LST8Z 600Z0TTO% SYHANIE $8T089%Z #ANI NOIIVIOJEOD TIIND  $8T089%Z
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHdTAQYIIHA g 29 FE
009L€ XO€ "0°d QIv¥d
$I0L 29 %€
z9°¥€ LSI8T 180220T0% SATILSEEMOd ¥0T899PZ HANI NOTIWIOJNOD TIIND  $0I899%T
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAQYIIHA Tvg T9°16
009LE X0d "0°d QIVd
$10L T9° 16
19°T6 LS8 9%0ZE£0TOY JETIIND/SAND/SEIVIA 0¥66L9PT HANI NOIIWIOSMOD TIIND  0%66L9%C

0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHdTAQYIIHA TYd  98°92T
009LE X0€ 'O°d  QIvd
$I0L 98°9CT
98°92T 0S6LZ 6T0ZS0TO0F  A¥A HSTI/IET dAY $08Z9E¥T #ANI NOIIVNOJ¥OD TIIND  $08T9EDT
88TT ZH6€L MO NOWAND TYd 66797
881T X0d "0°'d QIvd
$I0L 66°9%
66°9% L88LZ SZOZESOTH FDIANHAS ANOHd dIATA IDId  2Z0ZIs
L8064 XI ANITIXHEL TYd  6T1°02%
0T X0€ "0°'d {Ivd
$I10L 6T°02%
61°0Z% 55282 Z1025220% FTIIIN/FEL/TIANTIA LYPSE0E HANT ‘0D TYDIWHEHD HTIOO0d  LPPSE0€E
L806L XI ANITXZL T9d  $Z°STT
0T X0g "0°d QIvd
$I0L ¥T°SIT
$Z°STT 55282 Z1025220% FATYA dd o€ PPIGE0E HANI “OD TYDIWHHD #1004  #PISE0E
LOSTT 08T%9 OW ALID SYSNYY TYd 00°T8Z
L9TTO08 X0d Od  QIv¥d
$I0L 00°18Z
00°182 TS6LT SZOZIVLOY ANYJONd 6LSTS8CS H#ANI ANYIONd TIDYNNId  6L52582S
L9TT 08T%9 OW ALID SYSNYX TYd  S2°TE9
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIv¥d
$I0L ST Zg9

Junowy #0d we3l SUTI] uotadtraossg sweN  #OANI

8 :ebeq SHDIOANI ONIANVISLIO LY:6€E€ET 2Z/S0/S :°3ed



LAMAIS 1S¥I4 °S 00€  dIVd
$I0L €8°€8
£8°¢8 ZT082 9L0Z%S0TH ONINIVIL d0d SIADANE IIMYYW HONVY ~ ZZ0ZZ%
ST#88 WN NOLAYID TS %6 0€
IEMALS 1SAIA °S 00f  QdIvVd

$6°0¢€ zZ1082 9L0ZESOTY NINIVEL d0d SHIVIA/EDI 6655 #HANI LYYW HONVE 665§
ST$88 WN- NOLAYID T9d  $5°98
0 ¥EMvEd JIvd
$I0L ¥S°98
$5°98 6€282 9.025220% JHAAVIITLS /FANILSYI S€9Z6TO H#ANI TIYM@IVH SOVYSI "M A S£9Z6TD
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9d S8°6LT
0 ¥EMYEA AI¥d
$I0L S8 6LT
S8°6LT 6€£282 9.L0Z5220% NI MO0O0TH MS6 LPLTI6TD HANI TAYMMIVH SOVYSI "M°¥ LYLTIETD
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYE  66°CT
O dEMYId aIvd
$I0L 66°2T
66°2T 6€Z82 T80ZE0TO% INIVd 889Z6TD #ANI TAYMOIYH SOVYSI M- 8892610
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID Y9 €0°2S
L ¥EMYId aIvd
$IOL €£€0°2§
£0°2S 6£Z82 9L025220%  AEM MNVIE/MDOTIAYd 8T9Z6TD HANI TAYMMIVH SOVYSI "M° ¥ 8Z9Z61D
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 96 °8S
0 ¥AMYId  dIvd
$I0L 96°8S
96°8S 6£28C 9L0ZS220% FJVL XETd $6Z26TD HANI TIYMMIVH SOVYSI "M° ¥ P6ZZE6ID
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID T9d 86 LY
0 ¥EMvda  aIvd
: $I0L 86 LV
86° LY 6€Z82 9L02STTO0¥ TI0/TAENI TSOZETD HANI TIYMTOIVH SOYYSI "M ZS0Z61TD
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  LZ°29
L ¥EMYId dIvd
$IOL LT Z9
LZ°29 95182 9L025220% OWSY/HIOTID/ENCD 00D 0TSTETD #ANI TIYMMIYH SOYYSI "M° ¥ 0T9T6TD
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd  89°
0 ¥EMYIA dIvd

$10L 89
89° 95182 9L0TSZT0% SHANAISYA 99LI6TD H#ANI TIYMMIYH SOVYSI "M° ¥ 99LT6TD
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TV 91" €T

O o¥EMvEad aIvd
$I0L 91°¢€2
9T €2 6€Z82C T80Z€0T0% EAVL DIMIDFIH/SEING 6¥6€0TE HANT TIYMQEYH SOYYSI "M° ¥ 6¥6€0TH

ST%88 WN NOLAYID Tvd  Ss¥-9¢C
£ JEMYad aivd
$I01L S¥°92
Sv°9C 6£28T T80TEOTO¥ Sg1nNg IHOIT €SLT6TO #ANI HIVMOEIYH SOYYSI "M™d €SLT6TID

Junowy #0d wa3l SUI] uotadtanssg sweN  #DANI

6 :obeq SHOIOANI SNIGNYLSLNO L¥:6€TE€T TZ/SO0/S ®3eQ



ST%88 WN NOLAYID THd TL 68
LS NIOONIT T aIvd

TL 68 €88LT CTOCZOTIOY SYALTIA/IAONYHD TIO 08E€¥ HANI EDIAYES NV TIIL W-XIS 08¢EY%
ST?88 WN NOLAYID IYE  08°LOOT
IS NIODNIT T aIvd

08°LOOT £88LT £%025¢20% LTI0L/S9TIT SEYIL PCEY HANI HOIAYAS ANV JIIL W-XIS vZEY
ST$88 WN NOLAYID Tdd 00°0¢
IS NTOONIT 1 arvd

00°0¢ £88LC TTI02Z80T0Y AIYdTI HIIL L9E% #ANI IOIAYAS ANV HIIL W-XIS L9EY
ST?88 WN NOLAYID T¢g 267 SST
LS NIODNIT T qIvd

Z6°GST €88LT TT0280T0% DIAYHS HAIL/HDNYHD TIO 0FPEPT HANI HOIANES ANV HHIL W-XIS 0¥EF
STIP88 WN NOLAYID g SZ°TEL
ANV LOTAEES ST QIvd
$IOL ST TEL
Sz TEL 0L6LE T0TZSL92ZY 2Z0T I¥GY ISITYIDHAS NOIINIAHEA SATYZNOD NOMVHS zz0Z%0Ss
ST%88 WN NOLXVTID T¥E 007 00¢€
ANV IOTAFEd ST aIvd

00°00€ 0L6LZ 6T0ZSOTO% 9X NOIIVISNWIIL HSINVAS T #ANI SATYZNOD NO¥WYHS 1
L0826 YD WITHYNY TYE  0Z°9L6
€0T HIS ‘°IS MDODNVH HI¥MON 06T  QIVd
$I0L 0Z°9L6
0Z°9L6 LEGLT LOEZLLEZY ONTHOLINOW HTINY S4D 80€¥0T #ANI SEDOIA¥AS ¥HANAJIIO TANLINAS  80EP0T
L08Z6 YO WIHHYNY TYd  00°SLS
€0T EIS ‘°IS MDOONVH HI¥ON 06T  QI¥d
$I0L 00°SLS
00°SLS LEBLT LOEZLLTZY ONIJOLINOW HTINY SdD 90%H0L HANT SHDIANIES VEANIIIO TANILNIS  90%H0L
68T6L XI OTIIVYRY TYd 8Z LOEOT
ILOT X0 Od  dIv¥d

JOSSHEIAWOD /ATWd A $IOL 8T LOEOT
8T LOEOT v528¢ 210252207 MONWL ¥IIVM L6Z0TOT08Y #ANI JEINED ADNAL SIIHE0H L6Z0T0T08Y
ZET6PT 8T08¢ £€T0ZZ0TO% ASYET JTDOUNYH $5€6L66206 HANI 992ZS8L XI SYTIINd Tdd 9T 6LY
96" GET 8108¢C €T0C6L66F ASYHAT JOSSHSSY $S€6L66206 HANI Z¥€099 X0d "0°d arIvd
T6°92 8T08Z €TOZLOTOY HISYTT ¥TINSYHEL $SE6LE66Z06 HANI SIOL 9T 6L¥
L6991 8T08Z £T0Z80TO¥ ASYET SJAIIYAHS PSE6L66T06 HANI ONI ‘¥Sn HODIA ¥9€6L66C06

20188 WN SIAOID ¥ 00°6LZ
S68T XO0d "O°d aIvd
NINDTIO ¥NNOQ IDNITIHINOD SIOL 00°SLZ
00°GLC 8€C8Z 0T0TTICTY TIOD 90€0-ZZOZHO-DEASHWI HANI SWE III NOIDEI S0¢

ST¥88 MWN NOLAVID ¥gd £€8°€8
Junowy #0d we3T SUTT uotadransag SweN  #DANI

0T :obed SHDIOANI ONIGNYISINO Ly 6€E€T  TZ/S0/S  :®3eQ




¥ S1T 806LZ §20TE6S509 Id3d SAATITHS

9T-98 806L2Z §20ZSZZ0% IdEa aYod
0% 8% 806LT 5Z0ZE0TO0V adamd a1o ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYd T8 LSET
ST ZLL ‘806LT SZOZEOTOF ASNOHIFNOD IONISEHD T  4Ivd
5Z° €8¢ 806LT SZOZEOTIOY 50749 NIKJIY $IOL T8 LBET
1v°28 806L2Z GZOZEOTO¥ XHANNY NOLAYID J0 NMOL  ZZ0ZLZ¥
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYd  06°Z¢€
88 X0d  4Ivd
$I0L 06°C¢
06°2€ 888LZ 9L0Z5220% ANOLSAYOS /HHANITAD 6¥60T HANT ‘0D ONIAVEL ALJEOYMS 69601
ST¥88 WN NOIAYID TYE  ¥L°68
88 X0d  QIv¥d
$I10L VL 68
L 68 888LT 9.025220% Id dEd IVId «¥XZ/T 8¥60T HANT ‘0D ONIAYEL ALJADYMS  8%60T
ZOLTO YW WYHONIWTIA TYd  L6° 18T
FATYA SHIIVIS 00§  QIvd
$I0L L6718
L6182 90282 6T0ZSOTOP UYANATYD DITAMOY 9PTZESHOSE HANI ‘DNI ‘SHETIAVLIS  9%TZESHOSE
8€°SL 9Z6LT SZ0ZEOTO% NOIIVISENS JAJTATHS
0T 19 9Z6L2 SZ0Z6%60% TIIM TAId NAAH/QLSWY L89ZT #HANI
80°LS 926LT SZ0Z6¥60% TTIM H¥Id AQYISIWY L89ZT HANI
98°s2T 9Z6LT SZ0ZESOTH NOIIVWIS NIVW Qamy L89ZT #ANI
£9° 1L 9Z6LT SZOZESOTP SINEETIID L 40 S IHY L89TT HANI
L9°122 9Z6LZ §Z0Z6%60% JOHS OV (3 NUAH/ALSWY L89ZT HANI
T6°9L 9Z6LT SZ0ZS¥80¥ HSNOH HUId SYWOHL L89TT #ANT
6€°€9 926LZ 5Z0ZSP80% HSNOH ANWHEZJOd d A0 N L89CZT #ANI
zZ0°19¢ 9Z6LT SZ0ZS5¥80% ad NYAds L89TT #ANI
TE €L 9Z6LT §Z0ZS¥80% TIEM TOOHDS (i NYAIS L89ZT HANI
£8769 9Z6LTZ SZOZESOTY  NOIJIWLIS VDIANHS (4¥d L89TT HANI
ZL 90T 9Z6LZ SZOZLSTIT® a3 ETIIANTID L89ZT HANI ST$88 WN NOILAYID TYd 607 LOST
€67 8L 9Z6LT §Z0ZESOTY  NOIIVIS NOLNHEM (4TI L89ZT HANI 69¢ X0d  QIvd
$¥8° LS 9Z6L2Z SZ0ZIPLOY SWE NITNEYD LB89ZTT #ANI $I0L 60°LOST
Z%° 90T 9Z6LZ SZOZTHLOY HSNOH HATA NITNAYD LB89ZT HANI DIYIDETHE NMNEISAMHLOOS  L89ZT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYE  €4°80T
IS NIODNIT T  QIvd
SI0L €L°80T
£€L°80T £88LT IT0Z80TOY WIVATY HIIL/EONYHD "1I0 T6€¥% #ANI FDIAYAS ANV HAIL W-XIS  T6EV
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 00°02
IS NIOONIT I  dIvd
$I0L 00°02
00°02 £88LT TT0ZBOTIO¥ JYTYdHT TATL $SE€EP HANI FOIANES ANV HIIL W-XIS  PSE¥
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYE 00702
IS NIODNIT T  QIvd
$I10L 00°0¢
00°02 £88LT IT0Z80TO% IIVATE HNIL TLEY #ANI HOTANIAS OGNV TdIL W-XIS  ZLEY
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvd €6 €21
IS NIOONIT T  arIvd
96° 19 £88LZ 0TOZHOTOP  ASYAAVEL HDIAYES /T T8E€Y #ANI $I0L €6°€CT
L6719 £88LTZ 0T0Z20T0v  HSUHAVEIL HDIA¥HAS Z/T T8EV #ANI IOTANIS ANY TIIL W-XIS  I8BE¥
Junoury #0d ws3I SUTT uoTadTIosea QueN H#OANT

T :abeg SEDIOANT ONIANYISLIO L% 6€T€T  CZ/S0/S  e3ea



-8Z2°L9 Z66LT 9L025220% dAL &TIT-TYES 0T8ESTOJE0d HANI "0D INIWJINOI WANDYM 0T8ESTOAEOd
0006 T6Z08 0D JHANHA T9d 69°T6¢€
000616 X0g "O°d dIv¥d
$I0L 69 T6€
69°16¢€ Z66LTZ 9,025220%  SI¥Yd ANIHOVW 8TE€0LB8OMEDS #ANI T0D INAWAINOE JEANOTM 8TE0LBOMEDS
0006 T6Z08 0D ¥AANHAQ TYd  98°8TILY
000616 X0d "O°d dIY¥d
SIOL 987 8TILY
98°8TLY T66LT 9L02SZZ0% MYIT IO ANIONE 8LS0LBOMEOS #ANTI ‘0D INAWSINDT AINOYM 8LS0LBOMEDS
0006 T6Z08 0D VAANIQ TYd 8T °8%9¢C
0006TI6 X0d "O°d  dIVd
SI0L 81°8%9C
81" 8%9¢ Z66LT ZT0Z2S220%  INIONH AIVITI 8866980MEOS HANI ‘0D INAWAINOH WANDYM 8866980ME0S
LOTL8 WN ENOIINONETY T™d 00" FTT
AN ‘¥ YINVIHANYD 22€2 aIvd

00" %1T 88T8¢ TTIO0Z8OTIOY STYDHEA JHEWAN LIND S€28 #HANI OT1 ‘SYHLLIIAAN D¥M SEZ8
2C06L XL LYVHTIVA Nd  LTTTI97
HLOOS L8 AMH arvd
618 XC€ "C°d SIOL LI T9%
LT°T9% 8TT8Z 9L026%60% AWY'ID/EATYA/HESOH $0T98TT H#ANI A1ddns JHELING v0298TT

ST988 WN NOLAYID g 0€°0LT
98% X0d "0O°d aIvd

0€°0LT v96LT 800290T0% ITdNd HNTYA JO HDILON $5T¥b HANI HHAYET ALNNOD NOINA 44544

L88TO YW NOIONIWIIM TYg  08°T9
009 X0d 04  QIYd
$IOL 08719
08°19 S8T8Z 9%0ZE0TOV FDINIES ONF S0996TTEES HANT ISYIAINQ  S0996TCEE8
L88T0 WIW NOIONIWIIM TY"E 08° 19
009 X0g 04  QIvd
$I0L 08719

08° 19 9818T 9¥0Z€0TOY IDIAGES ONF €L0E6TZEES #HANI LSITIINOD £L0E6T2¢EC8
TL%0 T€088 WN DNIWHA IYd 997 €88¢€

€67 8T¢tT 988LT £€T0ZLOTOY ONINYOMLAN 8 €€: €€ HANI aIvd

£€6°8T¢ET 988LZ €T0290T0% ONINHOMLAN 8 €€-€€ HANI TLY dEMyad "0°4 $I0L 95-¢€88¢

0L S¥PCT 988LT €TOZZO0TOY ONIMIOMIHAN 8 €€: €€ H#ANI OIQVIEL 8 geree

L8064 XI ANITXHL Tdd 05662
s€z X0 "0°d dIvd
$1I0L 0S°S6¢
05°56¢ 696LC 9LOZLSTTY FOIANAS JILSIWOA 98588 HANI DTT ONITOADHEY HIVIS-IUL 98588

L806L XI ENITXEL Tdg 807°¢S
Se€Z X0d 04 aIvd

80" €9 696LC 9L0ZESOTH TOIANES WILSIWAC 00688 HANI DTT ONTTIDADTY EIVIS-INL 00688
Junowy #0d welI JUTT uotidranssg SWeN  HDANT

ZT :abeg SHOIOANI ONIANYISLIOO L¥P6EET  2Z/S0/S eled



TI 8%%¢E L68LT T102Z80TOY 1430 S.A4TEHHS 0LE€L9908 HANI

TL €986T L68LTZ $%025220% INFWINYdEd aVOd 0LEL9908 #HANI
L6°SE L68LTZ 9L021921% SWE NITINGYD 0LEL9908 HANT
I 6LLT L68LT 9L0TESOTY Q4TS 0LEL9908 #ANI
L8 FTIT L68BLZ 0TOZOTTOY UIOUNYW ADNHDUIWH 0LEL9908 #ANI
00°LST L68LZ IT0Z6L66F JOSSHASSY 0LEL9908 H#ANI
LL78S L68LZ 0T02Z0TO% JYEOUNYW ALNNOD 0LEL9908 H#ANI
£€° €52 L68LT 9L0ZS%80% a4 NYAIS 0LEL9908 HANI
0L €TT L68LT TTOTEOTO® HONUNZLNIYWN 0LEL9908 #ANT
68°SPT L68LT 9,0Z89STy  JOIYNIQHEOOD HIId O0LELI908 HANI €629 L6T09 TII WYHILS "TOIYD TYd TE €6692
8L ¥SE L68LT 9LOZLSTTY ad FTIIANTED 0LE€L9908 #ANI £629 X0d 04 QIVd
0T 12 L68LT 0T0ZSOTO¥ SYAETD OLELY908 HANI $I101L TE€ €6692
L9°9%9 L68LT 0T0ZTIPLOY ad NITQAYD 0LEL9908 HANI JMNVE XHEM  0LEL9908
91IZ ¥8CSL XI SYITYd TYE 86°602
9TIZ%8 XO0E Od  dI¥d
$I0L 86°60C
86°60¢C 9€6LT ZT0ZS220% SINAWATE TL9Z0T090Sd #NI IYD NIRRIYM 1L9T0T0908d
9TTZ ¥8ZSL XL SYITYQ TYd -2Z LIL
91TIZ%8 X0d Od  dI¥d
$IOL -2T LIL
-ZZ°LIL 9¢6LT ZT0ZS5ZZ0%  HM d00d SSYID 6S6ZT0090SD HANT IVD NEIIYM 65621009080
9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SYITYA T 0€° €IV
9TIZ¥8 X0d Od  (Ivd
$101 0€£ €1V
0E €TY 9€6LT zZ1025220% WIYI-INIWITE 9€920T090Sd #HANI IVD NEMIYM 9€£9Z0T09084
9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SYTTYA TY9 69°06
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  QIvd
$10L 69706
69°06 9€6LT Z102S220% 1189 06SZ0T090Sd HANI IVD NIDRIUM 06520109084
9TTZ ¥8ZSL X1 SYTTIVA T9d 80°2T
9TIZ%8 XO0d Od  QI¥d
$I0L 802t
80°2T 9€6LT Z1025220% ONIHU-O-TYHS €55Z0T090Sd HANI IND NERIYM £5520T0905d
9TTIZ ¥8ZSL XI SYITYA TYd -€9°06T
9TTZ¥8 X0 Od  dIvd
SIOL -€£9°06T
-€£9°06T 9€6L2 ZT025220% D TTONINOD 0P6ZT0090SD #ANT IVD NIIIEM 0%6ZT0090SD
9TTZ ¥8ZSL X1 SYTTIYQ TYd -98°FLT
91TZ¥8 X0€ Od  aI¥d
SIOL -98° %LT
~98 PLT 9€6LT Z1025220% dd-dD YOSNES 6£6ZT0090SD HANT IVD NEIIEM 6€£62T0090SD
9TTIZ ¥8ZSL XI SYITYA TYd €276
9TTZ¥8 X08 Od  aIvd
$I0L €T°5%
£T° 6% 9€6LTZ ZT025220% gSSY HSOH 9096T%0Z0Sd #ANI I¥D NELIYM 90961¥%0208d
0006 T6Z08 0D UAANHA TYd -8Z° L9
000616 X094 "0°d QIvd
$10L -8Z° L9
JUNOUrY #0d4 wa3I suTI uot3dransag sweN #DOANT

€T :abeg SHDTOANI ONIGNYISINO LY:6€:E€T 2Z/S0/S :83ed



ST°98080T *++DNIDIOANT TYLOLxx+

0Z16L X1 OTIIYYWY T9d 00 0€E¥
88€TE X0g "O°'d  dIVd
$I0L 00°0€Ew
00" 0EEY 95282 - £€1025220% TYINTS JOIYAVDXE TTEPTL #HANT AMEANIHOVA HSNOHMOTIEX  TTEFTL
0ZI6L XI OTIIVYWY T9d  00°0EL¥
88ETE X0 "0°d AIVd
$I0L 00 0€L¥

00" 0¢ELY 95g¢Z82 £€1T02s8220% TYINFY INANITNOH 9TZETL HANI RIENTHOVW dSNOHMOTTHA 9TZETL
Z0L6L XL ONYIAINW I¥d 0L 66TT
arvd
PTISE X0d "0°4d SIOL O0L"66TT
0L 66TT £628¢ 9L026%607 TONVHIA/QYEING LPOLSYY #ANI TONI ‘STENd OIM LYOLSYP
Z0L6L XL ANYIAIRW T¥d S89°69LT
arvd
¥1S€ X049 "0°4d $I0L S9°6%LT
S9°6%LT £678¢ 29L0267607 THSHTIA AYMHOIH LTLLSYY #ANI "ONI ‘STENA DIM LTLLSYY
Junouy #0d wa3I BUTT uotydransag sweN #DANT

fas abed SHEOIOANT ONIANV.LSLAOC L¥:6€:€T 2TZ/S0/S :@3ed



